23 Statement(s)

STAYEMENTS BY MINISTERS

I Affairs of Bank of Credit and
Commerce International (Over-
seas) Ltd.,, Bombay Branch.

THE MINISTER OF FINANCE
(SHRI MANMOHAN SINGH): Ma-
dam, The Bank of Credit and Com-
merce International (Overseas) Limi-
ted (incorporated in Grand Cayman),
a wholly owned subsidiary of Bank
of Credit and Commerce Internation-
al Holdings (Luxembourg) submitted
an application to Reserve Bank of
India (RBI) in April, 1877 for open-
ing two branches in India. How-
ever, BCCI was permitted by Reserve
Bank of India to open only a repre-
septative office in June, 1977 Repre-
sermtatfve Offices are not permitted to
do any banking business but function
only as a liaislon office.

2. BCCI, however, pursued its re-
aguest for establishment of branches
in India. Reserve Bank of India
issued a licence in February, 1983 for
opening one branch in Bombay. The
branch commenced iis operations
with effect from $81st March, 1983.

3. BOCI wag involved in contro-
versy in 1986 when investigations by
Enforcement  Directorate revealed
that the bank was releasing foreign
exchange against the Foreign Travel
Scheme te travel agents without veri-
fving the signatures of the actual
trawellers, with the result that a sub-
stantia] amount of 4doreign exchange
was released on the strength of the
ferms hearing forged anq fake signa-
tures. - Some of the employees of the

bank were detained under COFEPOSA '

Aet. Subsequently four of thegse were
released on the recommendations of
the Adv'sory Board that heard the
caseg as Pprovided in the COFEPOSA
Act. Detention order of ene emp-
loyee wasg revoked by the Govern-
ment on the ground that other emp-
lgyees had-been released under simi-
lar cisoumstances. However. the
case was adjudicated by Order dated
20-6-1988 imposing a penalty on the
bank, its empvloyees, as well as travel
agents and ordering confiscation of the
seized exchange of U8$ 1,32,000 as
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well as the Ipdian currency of
Rs, 17,00,057 taken K over from the
bank. The KEnforcement  Derec-
torate  investigated the  matter
relating to irregular release of
foreign  exchange against Foreign
Travel Scheme and the Direc-

torate was not in possession of any
evidence regarding use of such money
for buying arms. Reserve Bank of
India also deputed a special investiga-
tion team in January, 1987 to look
into the matter and findout whether
the seriousness of irregularities justi-
fied demands for cancellation of the
licence of the bank. The inspection
releaved that there were mainly pro-
cedural irregularities in foreign ex-
change operations and conduct of the
bank in certain areas butt such irregu-
larities had alse been observed in the
case of other authorised dealers in
India. This did not warrant revoking
of licence.

4. There were also reports in 1988
from Intelligence Agencies that BCCI
has made overtures for acquisition cf
property and is trying to enter the
Hotel. and real estate business in
Lucknow and Bombay. The Intelli-
genee Agencies viewed this -as franght
with security risk. Reserve Bank of
India looked into the matter and Re-
serve Bank of India scrutiny of BCCI
Bombay Branch did not reveal financ-
Ing/acquisition of real estate busi-
ness/property.

5. The Reserve Bank of India re-
ceived an intimation from the Bank of
England on the evening of 3th July,
1991 stating that the Governor of
Cayman Ishands had issued an order
appointing a receiver to take charge
of the affairs of BCCI International
(Overseas)” Lid., a .branch of which is
functienittig in Bombay.

6. On the morning of 6th July, Re-
serve Bank of India received another
intimation from the BCCI, Rombay
Branch that they had received in-
structions from their Central Office to
suspend the operations of their Bom-
bay Branch with immediate effect.
On receipt. of these intimations, Re-
serve Bgnk of India issued an order
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an Gth July, to BCCI, Bombay to sus-

nd its' operations unless otherwise
permitted in writing by Reserve Bank
of India. Reserve Bank of India ap-
pointed simultaneously two Reserve
Bank of India officers as observers to
ensure that the interest of depositors
and creditors is protected. Reserve
Bank of India also issued a press note
indicating that in Reserve Bank of
India’s view, the totsl value of askets
of the Bombay Branch, prime facie, is
more then lisbilities and hence the
interest of depositors is safe.

7. On the 15th July, 18981, Reserve
Bank of India moved an application
in the High Court gt Bombay under
Sectign-38 of the Banking Regulation
Act, 1949 for taking the local office of
the bank into liquidation and also for
appointment of State Bank of India as
a liquidetor. The Court passed an
ad-intérim order appointing the State
Bank ef India as provisional liquida-

tor. The provigional liquidator is,

taking stock of the situation and mak-
ing an inventory of assets and liabili-
ties.

8. Ae regards' the points raised in
this. Hoyse in respect of reports alleg-
ing payments to Indjan politicians and
bureacrats and financing of terrorist
erganisationg by the BCCY (Overseas)
Ltd., Bombay Branch, from the infor-
mation available from the Intelligence
Agencies and the Reserve Bank of
India, there is no indication of speci-
fic instances or any definite informa-
tion of that nature. Nothing that im-
pinges’ oh fhe security of {he deuntry
has come 1o the notice of the Govern-
ment. However, Government is fully
alert about this aspect of the matter.

9. T have made the sbove statement
on the basis of information available
at present. In case further informa-
tion becomes available, Government
will take appropriate action.

SHRI A. G. KULKARNI (Maha-
raghtra): I am not happy that the
S-‘Eatement did not go to explain the
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extent the discyssiong seeking clari-
fications and the Special Mentions
took place in this House on the sub-
ject. At that time I had' specilichlly
memtioned ghout an information xecei-
ved by me from various sources -
both inside the country and outside
the country — about the involvement
of the Syndicate BPank in collusion
with the BCCI bank for various acti-
vities. 1 came to know through very,
very reliable sources that the Syndi-
cate Bank was used for sending
through correspondence banking ex-
port documents. According to the
latest information which I bave got,
$60 million worth of documents sre
lying with the BCCI. There is no
posgibility of recovering the proceeds.
At the very outset may I know from
the PFinance Minister whether the
Byndicate Bank through these opera-

tions has lost some money; and whet-
her the money belonged io the Ken

lite employees working in the GuM
countries?

[The Vice-Chalrman (Shri Shankar
Dayal Singh) in the Chair]

The second type of money is
the black, money of . the Indisn
industrialists which -has. been . eprned
in foreign exchapge and kept: w
in the BCCL. You have said in your
statement that - attention has - been
given to it by -the -Reserve RBank of
India. May 1 know from the Minis-
ter whether the Reserve Bank of Indis
hes paid any attentien to find qut as
to bow to safeguard the interests of
the depositors, our friends, from
Kersla? May 1 alpo know f{rom -the
Minister whether he had mades any
attempt to find out the black money
stashed abroad in BCCI by the Indian
indugtrialists?

SHRI R. K.° DHAWAN - (Andhra
Pradesh): Is it industrialfst or in-
dustriafistsr

SHRI_A. G. KULKARNI: How did
you hear it? I am aware of the in-
dusm_phst as well as mduztﬂanm {
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[Shri A. G. Kulkarni]

will take care of that, Madam Vice-
Chairman.. .

THF. VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI
SHANKAR DAYAIL SINGH): Madam
has gone.

SHRI A. G KULKARNI: 1 am
sorry. What happens is that suddenly
the change of Chair takes place from
the female Member to the male Mem-
ber when we talk on this side, So I
could-not-see this side.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI
SHANKAR DAYAL SINGH): You
look fhis sxde only.

- SHRI"A."G: KULKARNI: When an
intetvention is taking place from no
less a person than Mr, R. K Dhawan,
1 have to bé very careful and it has
to be !rephed properly

Iwant 1o know about the Syndlcate
Bank, the involvement of the Indian
industrialists and safeguarding the in-
terests of our Keralite depositors, not
only Keralites- but other depositors
also. The Minister did not mention
anything about these matters in his
staternent. But T want to know about
these aspects from him specifically.
He can say “yes”.or ‘no”. He is the
authority on that. May I know from
the Minister whether BCCI was not
permitted to open a branch in Bom-
bay for five years when he 'was the
Governer ‘of the Reserve Bank of
India S (Interruptzons) .The -pre-
sent Fman,e Minister Was the Gover-
nor of the Reserve Bank of India at
that time. I think at & subsequent
periocd between 1980 and’ 1982 the Par-
liamest Qaésed an Act taking over the
powers-of the RBI by the Government
of India to permit opening of BCCI
branch May I know from the Minis-
ter, what was the compelling reason
in taking away the right of the RBI
from the Reserve Bank -to the Gov-
ernment in-the Ministry of Finance.
On narcotics and drugs, he says there
was no” evidence- But he wag - the
Governor of the Reserve Bank at the
iime when thig happened. Can he re-
member there was one Mr, Padia?

[ RAJYA SABHA ]
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The auditor of the company, B.C.C.L
Proctor ang Woodhouse in London
had found out that Padia, in colla-
horation = with the Indian indust-
rialist—~no ‘s’, only one—was run-
ning a bank between bank and
the Isle of Man companies were
concerned with the business. They
bad sponsored Padia. He was
really dismissed from one bank
and re-employed in the MCCI.
Then, he was also, if T do not mis-
take deported from India. But he
again came back under one pretext
or other, The last point I want to
know is this. You say that there were
narcotics ete, Byt tha Isle of Man ele.
ven companies belong to Indian peo-
ple under benami names and the na-
mes are Mr. Naleen Shah and Shah
from UK. 1f so, I want to know
whether the BCCi which held
the shares of an Indian  industrial
company had transferred those shares
to the Larsen and Toubry and thereby
(Interruptions). What Mr. Fotedar...
(Interruption) .

THE MINISTER OF HEALTH AND
FAMILY WELFARE (SHRI- M. . L.
FOTEDAR): I am not saying any-
thing.

SHRI A. G, KULKARNI: Mr. Fote-
dar, I am on facts. Let us face facts
as an honest person would face facis.
Let us not be afraid of anything, 1
want to find aut what is_happening.

SHRI VITHALBHAI M.
(Gujarat):
fact?

" PATEL

a9 aifsr ™e  vee : oig

Y, ag AATE, WIS F AT
Don’t provoke me. Otherwise, I will
go further also, Mr, Vice-Chairman, 1

- say that these .shares were f{ransfer-

red to L&T by the BCCI. Is a foreign
bank authorised or was required to
get permission for transfer of these
debentures or shares, whatever they
are,

I have already stated that I am

more concerned with the BCClL. The -

How do you say it isa

.
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collusion between the Syn,dlca,te Bapk
and the BCCI has be¢n & conduit for
transferring black money. So, wha}
action do you propose {o take-against

the Syndicate Bank? 1 am told that -
the Senate is discussing in the USA the

involvement of politicians. I do not
believe in Hershmen., What friends
were telling, he may or may not have

said. But I say, the Senate and the

K Commons are discussing the BCCI,

Tet us be very alert in pratecjing the

interests of the Indian people who
have kept their deposits with  ‘the
BCCL or the Syndicate Bank which
have been locked with the BCCL How
are you .going to repay them?.

SHRI MURLIDHAR - CHANDRA-

KANT BHANDARE - (Maharashtra):

Mr. Vice-Chairman, Sir, the BCCI se- .

indal is one of thé most shockitig. It
1as indulged in every immoral as

well as illegal activity spreading from "
erroristy; drugs, even fumding mu- -

lear armaments-and bribing the bur.

aucrats and the politicians? It has. -

haken a good part of the world
"here have been animated debates in
he U. S. Senate as well as the. Brifish

Iouse of Commons and it is indeed a”~

1atter of regret that despite the fact

aat several thousands of Indian dep- |
sitors have lost their money, there’

i net even one word about it jn the
hole statement. (Interruptw‘ns)

SHRI MANMOHAN SINGH: No-
>dy has lost deposits there,

[

SHRI R. K. DHAWAN: HaVe they
st black money? -

B |

SHRI MURLIDHAR CHANDRA- )

ANT BHANDARE: I can tell you
places like Dubai and others, at

ast honest people have also been '

wrking there. T do not know the
tivities of the dishonest and corrupt
ople. There were hongst Indian de-
sitors also. I am subject to correc-
n because with the lnformatlon
ich fhe hon, Fmance Minister has,

viously he can say that no honest,
fian bad ady.- money. 1. would, he -

i

happy if that statement came and I

need not waste my timg any more

and even I would it down, Byt .
know that many honest Indians had’'
deposited money which they earned
by hard work and they are'riow in &
very perllous position and I would-
have expected that some sort of ag-
assurance,, the details about such de-’
posits, the extent to which honést -
dian depositors had lost' it ‘and whit-

. steps the Goveinment of India ~was~

taking to safeguard their “interests’-
could’ have- come, -This is one agpéet-.
of the matter. The secand aspect _of-
the matter- ia that despite the , fact
that. world-wide disclosures have
come about the totally nefarious acti-
vities of ‘the’ BCCI; I am. afraid thaf -
our intelligence agenciés-are still gro. -
ping in the dark. I think.a time has.
come when thjs Parliament at least:
should have a complete picture of the,
tnvolvement of the people in these
nefarious %hmgs beaouse ‘the *gooner’”
we weed them -out; thg better- it is’ 7 :
may tel] -you:-if -it- #oes- not’ come .
while Mr. Manmohan 8ingh is the Fin-
ance Minister, they will never.see the
light of day. 1 have great hope in
him and therefore, with  these . two

" queries T will Tequest ike hon Fins—

ance Minister to come with a more
detailed statement at- seme futura:
date. ) . - -

St SHw . agtew- (Aprg) ¢
IR TaT, - AT - FB A -
¥ Fo.oWw g e oife g -
Taw & At fer goanE
CCLE B | mrﬁwfmgl»
@ ¥- 9Ey gw Amm .war
fr fava - Sfon & thyw § aEr-.-
g8 .- 9T - wyr wEE -
gfmf w5 4% & FY T

o fya ww ¥ wwE @).7F € onk

Qe 9T A g e qeA
¥ 5. 98 37 35 o6 WA 0T
7 ez . g2i%mm o & wRe av
o AT TT WEGETAWAN B
T W aaﬁna"rﬂgm&,
I FY. Raw F O a¥ gm .
wﬂwq:wnmz\ﬁ:mwrgp
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f5 gfat w< § @AW W 9%
Y TN WW@ TR XA Tk
w1 s qa fer @1 faR

QTSI &Y ag qF %Y §1 24
w ¥ wfas @wg win 57 afe
g ® KT €1 ag frods awae
ZAT a1 & 4% % §A W faw
ST OGP 9T ) TEH TR FTQTEY
RN o B Ew ot A oAt &%
€ ¥ & taaw & st R

¥ M| 9y §, 3T 9
%, ?{Hﬂfaﬁﬁ‘mrt
| AT gFer & aftew

wre @ Y ¥g dF =) Arad
& & ¥ gty aFoew faar

afay sfy nom @@osm g

Aatfez fem & f& qvaf war

F gar § W gar wE gAr

gy Aqrad wiEr & 9k F

agl 87 91 IqaT fa¥w w7 ¥ oy

wrard § %9 aT Wy & gara
fadaw 7 & T o Iy

N gedr § fF agt 9T &1 w@ew

g & ¥ Ia S xw 2 o A

garte L FHIT ¥ ) 2%9NT F) §lT

¢t fag @) st & mow awaew

# ¢aer &Y sorg aEf (3w §

b qras mar @) fWE o

w, @ ¢ 1zafed & faw Ad

AEem ¥ T wWmw agm fF

¥ § U9 I A GEUR B

W g% #1 6k g ¥ g

Frggfgal § A gwdm S

uge @M FEE @i ¥ M7 @

S TR I
sl

¥qt feqr 1 Arak grar & @ &

et s W §) ag feafy
$ ¥ 1 % ox B A g
g 1wt { ovfza @t aw
¢ 1 xax @d @ FOF WA W
% A @ | ¥ @) T FoqAr
afl w3 awy | O% e A L
193 @l gfm § gEa

R U N B A
TEETD 4% ®f  AafSm  STEEER
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gy € ¥ 79 fqw1 @ig @@
FOT AT Fef 2 @A § AR 4|
sy ayy nfew 2T & ) AR @ qEl
¢ fragas fam g7 ¥ wwd §
gthgl § =1 W @ GETC ¥ I
7 9qr gwat wa oF Ff ey
T OEY | Nagy SUIET ¥ ST /Y
¥, gwT FW §, e g9y amy |
fafrae & ¥ ¥ Oar B
gad w0 A w&r A ) ogEw
=1fg¥ |

§ g TeAIFTO ag IHAT AEM
fo axger ¥ agagm g fF 1977
% Iq 4% A ARG A W G
%Y mAsla S Wy fae w
RAMIT  AEAT FF "I 8"
F® & T 1083 ¥ TW IF FY
safs At 1 ma @ @ fafaqt
F AGAT CF WEd § 1 5w & fafaaf
3§ ¥9 2w ¥ O wa-mar g@c
gf + & ag rawT g 5 1977
#§ gaafe #@ a@ & afl wie
1983 ¥ dar 1 afiads gur
frad &9 @ aF 37 5q&l
Y ot fead 4% Tew gAl | TEW
gor FgT 97 ) TWF EFH
qfags & F9§ Ty Ar ar a1
it gr@ §@ & swa § g
f 1% T AEA WM AT H
naafe 2] &1 SO AR A

% frgo wWdlew @ Fgn
g, axer ¥ @xfug, (& e=
& ae a ast & &, g3 ¥ W™
gl WX 68 ¥ 9% § wge! gl
fear 1 & fegemdt @0 31 %
$C W | %@% IO wHa
“Freee’ ¥ @ o ¥ fadfug
N aw Al & @ g, e
1 §F ¥ | A% §FT @ F
TR ¥ MY sAmfEl §) qagn
afafa & wF faari ag aw™
¥ ogg & 1oF FHA Q9
gergEix wfafa 7 agY e
Sa%! 1986 FT WL A BF
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fear 1 @t 7 ag sl wHIQ
qr. ? [Ewr WEX ag wr Y @y
F7ET. {9 93qA. § 9 e

qfs wv W S& waw 93
¥z 1@ TAfed WY THF! @I BT
feat  wz #IT W SE ATEY
g7 ¥ TN g a1 gagsw efufy
i m} BT W | AL -qIEEFIT
gfafa & zea), 230 @Al oF
& T a8 §d wev § fv AW
¥ ¥ Tt g1 f99% Fror 9aTg-
wx gfifq ST Byl adf Tad
g &7 1986. FT GHIT ¥ ©A
o7 XS] BT 47 & |7 A&l
wERY a8 Faraw 5 g o i fafea
1§ |1 &l g 9wy Few
fr oF faqiv Jfe7 97 1986 T
OEF ¥ XA @9 dgeaist &)
vir:tr qITEEHTT q’ﬁiﬁr A8 Fvar irzi?f
g1 7 :

& tert 9w T g IO SR
fo 19&3 § o7 @eqrel H w
5 ¥ 4 ¥ §¥¢ fanfr gor
fer ok s & wiw £ w17 «?a
g7 @ war o owa frad dwoar
TeygT  gEAT FA AT A § A
MAT & gg TEAT T Afewa g o
o & 3f7 smT A @ EE 8
gag # wy7T v@Ar ot AfEe g
wifs fegeam a1 Teqer @
fow 45 3 sﬁ%?ﬁg Wi d w
R frod & & aadr § W
fem &5 sEa1 g7 Fvat §1 i
ofredy  # St TegwT gean
1 O@E [ & Q& gear ® AN
gar g wwifrg Agi w7
QT |

wrag qrar ¥ IeEg W TN g
frA ¥ A TO oEY W
“Treqer’ ¥ g SR g A
eIy a § A @ qw %
% ag at ard wEw an
TeAqT  GEATHT FT FT ARSI
g & faﬁwa‘rn’a‘rﬂr%m
.l
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qidqt WEiGT a8 TP f
a’wmmmmmaﬂ
gagee 7 wig wfream
¥ wF mfiamfﬂmm‘r

Fr ¥ wrd wfxmznqmm
g1 oF Q& wgege 2w g foed
Ay 9 ¥i® & 9% WY 19 %
¥ wgd FT= Ag w7 & vuer
g4 a§ & quiT & 5 wrfEeam
FT T O§F ¥ 1% Aadw e

frear 2o qrag fedt o

HIAT wa’rw@za Ll

g e 9igm e
W 4T @ dra war ¥ 42y
gr . g S mawg d gw@A an
wE & sl d o wy
sw.fora g qFT &1 SF 42 wiaE-
sifeat & § & § umdg welt o
T IO N YAk T
AT Al ¥, e ug mga g
oA wrE F fo g N ey
fo w@wr W dwm ar g W
(Fwg F19ET) RO HE ka4
L 9@ & osmoueg a el
yafay § qoar aign f5 & swi
¥ marafeqt w1 ag 8- § et
Wl A W g §-a% W 4%
frdl o afv Y wed avar g
¥ qffwaa & 9w R
& 7 ww i'z::ﬁlﬂ'r%cm
qrar a1 ?

tas @13 ¥ gurl Tt geqr
& fecd @ WK w0 A

A
¥

% TRA 9 % T § R e
& fodr TTomar ar fad Sehwfy
1 xa® % GFg aff &1 xw
a7 fawmg ®@r agaas&qg,
glar & mga w™er g, .
(saauT)

fugw & v (=t qae
) : AT

’a"tmﬂgww CE
T Agt & % 9y sy e
TISHAT imﬁswmm

L U]
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¥ FaERar g we W g
5 fegegeara - § AT IR ERF
e OF AT qreq BT TS0 qr
Iarrglz Gqr Ag &, a1 w Al
¥ fgeqr A &) wR s § fw
TE T & AITGHAT a7 G G
¥ L@ U7 gEr Y AT W ST
FI, W FEE T 97, AR qAE
oAl qr v &) xafad g s
¥ fF e zg 97 oA § 9T
gw F% T W qTq FL, A1 WO
TIATALTHE AN F TF W7 T¥g
d gl a® 9% feag § ggd 36-
frd w@x¥ A 43 § W QI
BN 9T dF F g ow aid
® o Tedr o0 wv a9 Al o

- zg g% fywra sww sl
&\ zaftsy wewar, Jewmfs, S
o ¥Ry gafum @, ;T oTIRT Aw
§ WA B, qEC F@ 9C A
FEgE went -
EoF o fmwt O wEw (9
FT g I TATG FEA- | CF
‘g ¥ fr...(%qauTA)

I awtsae (fr ww T (69g)
AT ey gErr w1 afay

or AT wGAA: AT FF AG
T, wEl # W FOF
AT T §

The Bank of America owes Rs. 10
croreg to the BBCCI branch of Bom-
bay which they are refusing to pay.

g 2E F0T W R, A g fea
fred. 1 qFan o @iy
! sraAr. wwgar g0 :

Zq7T, § smAAr w T g frgw &%
o wfrey ¥ W ? gy 47
warary feafe & aaar & - qfeww
& SRS
XERY TG ? T AT EGHT WAl
wdar’ w1 ! wifer @@ dF W
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qgR T ERT 7 AT AWATTESE g%
¥ gy @ W97 ¥W? g AV
F]Y A WA EW T T L v
At ¥ oWk TN @ e

g ?

RECAC IR R E i (O
- EqARrT W WY §, S-SR

oft § 9% ¥ aifedr ®Y fra

T FT AT FT AT ¥ 1 G
e vamdfs ¢ o §, f5ad Tk
¥ A wEET Agf §1 ARV WA
q57 Wt Agl &1 SvEN nua dfewms
s f4d, g ww owa | s
{E gAT 3] SRRy FowrodronTEo
# V|l | %T ¥ 9AFr Serg ad
¥ oo ey A saresfy &, fmsr
FOEl v x@ AT ¥ AT §, w0
R I ¥ AR H A wew &
SREQT T AT F7AT KT ¢

WA ¥ s as § e gaAn
g st wgm fyo5g dfes
EE T Iy XY CRIGT
W ag TR gy i aw A v
g fv qwlw & ag svmm o
BTN I C o B
Wy foaa w8 wima & F
W e wgw fF owrowg oaew
N TAET 9T A e wE
o WNM-SEl F §9 T wAar
¥ @wT A 3T wET | 9g.-aga
Rooc AN

. THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI
SHANKAR DAYAL SINGH): The
Minister wants to make an announce-
ment. :

THE MINISTER OF STATE IN
THE MINISTRY OF PARLIA-
MENTARY  AFFAIRS AND THE
MINISTER OF STATE IN THE
MINISTRY QF HOME . AFFAIRS
(SHEI M. M. .JACOB): Sir, I have
to inform the hoh'ble. Members that
we have arranged light refreshments
outside as usual beeause we are
sittiig late dow. So I invite every-
one, including the staff, to have the
refreshments.
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| WEAW) s W SvevTSAw ST, 1989
¥ @odrodronrd, ¥ wfns wfgxidr

- %G &4 g o1 @A ¥, ¥y frowmars

feq 7§ § A1 I o< g9 WA
(wrarm) qesi & T g1 ) w
PW F wfvqw wq@ W@ g7y
aqi ag AT o Wk wg W & f
faert ifw”rq%m%fm & wie
afx®sa & amfre SawT Aga
af "mavife oo & .o oY
fee q@Y O ¥ w9 wyAm #
@A ¥ f&  Geqdr 1983 ¥
sty foorg &8 & v&aw& ¥
AT -7 WA B Y qrgdg ol
7 fRar 91T %@ w.@r ¥ 31 9,
1983 & %941 Wfrsiwa -7 faar |
AT AAT TE EY ST 3, wifs

& qraq Ay o gawrsa ¥4

qIT A ¥ A w9q - WA qT &,
vt %@ A5 w5 ugelc § W7
Fede W fEw war @1 S a9
T AN ¥ fy@ war-s@ ar /v
W R W fyw @fiex w12 97 ¢
A IR AGT WRA § |

SHRI SUNIL BASU RAY (West
Bengal): Thougp it is Vety
the evening yet Ihope the honourable
Finance Minister would reply to all
our questions. The statement that
‘hag’ been placed before us by the
honourable Finance Minister raises
very vital questions. The first ques-
-tion is about giving permission to the
BCCI for opening its branch in India.
‘What were the ‘factors which pre-
vented the QGovernment from grant-
‘ing permission earlier ‘and what were
‘the ~ factors ~“which sibsequéntly
‘compélled the Government™ to grant
‘permission? Is it a fact that between
the “Reserve Bank and the Finance
Ministry there were differsiess in this
matter, that the then Goserrnior of the

"Reserve Bank and the théd

Mihjster ‘hagq no one opiffon-and tha
lﬂﬂmately the Finance Mlmster

P re“vailed’

" The next question that comes is
“about our dealings-with: this- Bank.
PR R, T e T

“late’ in
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Doeg the Reserve Bank or. the Gov-
ernment of India have any knowledge
that the - Syndicate” Bank had
entered into -a relationship with this
Bank and - had deposited sufficient
" money, large 'asmounts of money, whxch
~caused a loss of Rs. 250 crores"
Is it a fact that the daughter of the
Chairman of the  Syndicate Bank was
appointed in the  BeC branch? Is it
-also & fact that & high level senior
officer of the Syndicate Bank Teft his
job after 22 years of service and join-
“ed the- BCCI and he worked as a
Haison agent"

~Isita fact that.- the BCCI branch
was involved in. qland,estme financial
-deals and: dealg..ip. arms, smuggling
.and such other things? Though it has
been refuted in the statement, yet it
_doeg mot garry conviction, and, there-
fors, we-want .more- eluc1dat10n on
cthis point, beeause, the main allega-
tion agpinst this Bank as reported in
the  newspapers-; relates to all the
clandestine dealings %hat ata known
in the world—gecret arms deals, secret
arms ‘transactions, secret ~deals in
-finahctal matters, ete. So we must
know  whetheyp. anybody from
India was mizolved ih  these
mat‘oers also. It is ‘necessary
o ktiow this information.- alsé because
thig"Bahk has ag_{ts saviourd now ‘the
Mldtﬂe East otl-rich’ princes. They
are an coming to the rescue of this
‘Bank. As hasbeqn Teported in the
newspapers, is it a fact that Abu
Dhabi rulers are interested in salvag-
-ing the Bombay branch from out of
'ﬂxecﬁsi&it-wm? -z

. My next question is very 1mportant
and it rdust be replied and it is about
-how the .depositors’ interest is safe,
how- it 15 going to be defended .What
is-the number of Indian. deposu:prs 80
far as- this- Bank is concerned and
what is the fotal amount.that is. de-
Wted in- this- Banks Indian branch?
“How --is- -the Gevernment going_ to
~Hguidate - this Bank and safe guard
the interests of the- depositors.-At the
-same time we must not. forgef that
there ‘are- a*iarge number of Indians -

s
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employed in this Bank. Almost
10,000 are from Kerala itself. What
about these employees? How are you
going to safeguard their interests? If
the Government does not come for-
ward then these employees will lose
their jobs, They will be on the roads.
I want that the Government should
address itself to these issues. I want
the Minister to specially reply to my
questions and he should not hide any
facts. All the facts should be placed
before the House so that we may
know what is happening.

SHRI S. JAIPAL Y: Mr.
Vice-Chairman, Sir. 1 Have high
regard for the personal integrity of
our Finance Minister. My regard for
the Finance Minister has gone up by
leaps and bounds when my informa-
tion revealed that he as RBI Governor
opposed the grant of licence to the
Bombay Branch of the BCCI

SHRI A. G KULKARNTI: It is there
on the file itself.

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: I do not
know why such a person as Mr. Man-
mohan Singh should have come out
with a wishy-washy statement. The
statement tries to conceal more than
it reveals. So, I would like Mr.
Singh t0 confirm whether he as the
RBI Governor at that time opposed
the grant of licence and, it so, who
was the Finance Minister in 1983 who
overruled the RBI in this very
important matter.

Secondly, we learn from the state-
ment that some people belonging to
this organization were arrested, were
detained, under the COFEPOSA. They
were detained in 1988 and they were
released by the COFEPOSA Advisory
Board in 1887. I would like to knoW
who the Finance Minister was at that
time. As Mr. Pramod Mghajan has
rightly asked, why one employee,
who was not permitted to be released
by the Advisory Board, was releaged
by the Government? Who took the

initiative In  this matter? 1 aldo
would ke to ¥now whether 7t is trize
that the Enforcemernt Ditectorste at
that time made a specifie recommen-

[RAJYA SABHA]
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dation for cancellation of this licence.
If the Enforéement Directorate, at
that point of tirme, had made a 5pec1-
fic and dategorical reeommendation
for the cancellation of this livence,
how is it that this licence weas not
cancelled? I know that the state-
ment does confain some kind of an
explanation. ’ But that explan'aﬁon
does not simply wash. ;

Sir, without taking much of the
time of thé House, T would like the
Govertimrent to tell us as to which
Indian  imdustrialists—there  -was
more than  one industrialist-—were
dealing with - this Bank  This has
turned out to be a major bank even
in Bombay. We would like to have
a list of the Indian industrialists who
dealt with this Bank, Well, #he state-
ment does-not touch upoén niahy con-
troversial land dangeroug aspects guch
as its involvement in drug-running,
gun-running, in-arming Pakistan with
nuclear capability and so on. ‘And,
Sir, the involvement of politicians
and officials, without which the grant
of licence would not have been
possible in the first place, is obvious.
I do not think that any Gepartmental
officials could inquire into it. There-
fore, I would like to ask the Finance
Minister whether he would agree to
an inquiry into the dealings and
operations of this mysterious Bank by
a House committee, a joint committee
of both the Houses and, if not, why?

SHRI VISHVJIT P. SINGH (Maha-
rashtra): Sir, this Bank, as has
become quite clear, was founded at
the instance of the former President
of Pakistan, Gen. Zia-Ul-Haq and it
was founded by Mr. Agha Hasan
Abidi. I happen to have been born
in the same city as Gen. Zia was
born, that is, the city of Jalandhar
and I belong to  Sitapur, the city
from where Mr. Agha Hasan Abidi
migrated to Pakistan. This Islamic
Bank, as has become quite clear from
the international documents which
have been released, was involved in
arming Pakistan. It is an Islamic
Bank and at that time it was used to
arm Pakistan. That is all. That was
the crux of the matter and it wa#
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mopPing Up money and it was
Involved in all .kinds of nefarious
adtivittés with  the jdea of helping
Pakdstan’s nuclear progrimriie.

All these things were not clear till
1990. T¥ey Ybecame cléar in 1990
when an investigation was there in
the United States dealing with laun-
dering of drug money and dealing
with nuclear preliferation and there
was a convietion of certain officers of
the Bank, There was a fine also
which wss imposed om the Bank.
Various governments in the world got
involved in investigating the  affairs
of the Bank and its branches in other
countries only after these disclosures.
I would like to know from the hon-
ourable Pinance Minister as te what
cognizmnce the Ministry of Finarice
had. tsken when these' disclosures
came. Did -the Finance Mfhister at
that point of time—I would not like
to hamre that gentlemam here*ta}ce
cogniranee of these reperts and -dis-
closures? Did he make any more
towards canceliption of the licence of
this Bank? -I would like to know
these things from the Finance
Minister.

1 would ®lso lke to ¥mnow ancther
thing. Indians have been holding
heobditts inthls Bamk. 1 know -that
‘the Ftaterdent 'is Timited only to _the
Bonbay Branch.” Lots of Indians
working in the Gulf have been bank-
fisg with this Bank. During the Gu!.f
War, many of them came back to India
in the hope of finally going back.
They are actually non-reszdept
Indians, at present resident in Indla
Under . the Reserve Bank of India
Rules, they are allowed to hold legal
money in foreign Banks, Much
of the modey of the ~Indians
frotn Tuwait, plis niuch of the money
of other Indfans from the ‘Gulf who
came here because of the war, ‘and
much of the mbney of the Indians n
“Traxy "was lying with varjous branches
of the BCCL 1 would like to know
‘#from- the ‘hon. Finende Minister wl:wt
action ‘has he taken or what actibn
the Giovernment of India contemplat-
-ug 'ba 'take 1o protaet the interesis of
those Indians who have banked legal-
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ly with those branches of the BCCI
which -are riot in -Indla. ‘

Lastly,; Sir, as we know, thére have
been etmpidpng of- destabilisation cat-
ried ‘ewt in vartous fora against India.

‘ Many of these campmigmy-are earrvied

out Py -hostile nations, Some are car-
ried -dut by hostite individdals. And
we are again e tarpet of zuch a
- héstife -emvipaign. Mr. Hershman has
given a press release In Amerita and

he is wanting to give all kinds of
false documentation...

$HRT R. K. DHAWAN: At whose
ifstanee? :

SHRI VISHVAT ©P. BINGH: I
y t. The skme Hersh-
many Bir, s safd on fth of May,
198%, th an intetview twhich he has
giveh to Warren Unna=-and I 'quote
his ekgict ‘words——thdt whatever ‘e
was doing agminst India, he says, “it
is at tHe risk of niy béﬁ‘éhc&% of
trying ‘to déstabilise the Government
afid inteifering with the internal poli-
tics of Mdia.* ‘These are the ‘exact
‘words of Mr. Herstitnan on the 7th of
May, 1987. 1 ‘s the same Hershman
‘who i3 again trying to destabilise the
Coverfitnéht _and intgrfering in the
interngl politfcs’ 6f Tndia by levélling
allegations. T would like to know from
the Goverriment as to what the Gov-
ernment is doing in response to this
- campaign of calumny which is a part
of a larger conspiracy, as the hon.
Home ‘Minister is fully aware, ‘dgainst
‘our ndfion, against our people. Think
you, Sir.

I

DR. - YELAMANCHILI SIVAJL
tAndhra Pradesh): Sir, there are so
many missing links in the suo motu
-statement of.:the hon. Minister. It
-is stated thmt gome emploeyees of the
Bank were detained under COFEPRO-
B8A. -How many of them are de-
tained? How long were they in the
prison? And did anybody of them
-challenge the samie wmtler “habeas
eorpus-in any High Oourt-gml with
whit vezdty And '‘how many moxe
are to be arrested? .
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Sir, it is also mentioned that there
are some authorised dealers of fore-
ign exchange indulging in such acti-
vities. Who are they? How many of
such authorised dealers are acting in
a way prejudicial to the norms of the
Reserve Bank of India? It is also
mentioned in the statement that there
are no specific allegations of payments
to the politicians and bureaucrats and
financing terrorists, etc. 1 would like
to.know from the hon. Minister whe-
ther ¢here are any politicians or bur-
eaucvats holding accounts in these
_ branches of the Bank. It is also men-
" tioned by hon. Member, Mr. Kulkarni
that one of the nationalised banks
indulged in clandestine activity in-
volving something like 60 million or
100 million dollars which may run
int) more than Rs. 260 crores or
soniething like that. Not only that
Batik, several Banks are indulging in
clandestine activities, in hijacking the
mutual funds, cornering the shares
and playing with ti;e stock market in
a Lig way. Did the * Minister at any
tine propose or thimk over the matter
to #wee that the Secrecy Act of the
banks may be repealed so that bad
debts as well as the clandestine acti-
vitles of the doubtful accounts and
others -may be revealed to the public
as well as to the Parliament. I would
like to seek these clarifications from
the hon. Minister.

SHRI MANMOHAN SINGH: Sir, I
am grateful to the hon. Members who
_have asked .several questions, I will
try to answer them to the extent I

cai.

Shri Kulkarni brought up the ques-
tioh of the invelvement of the Syndi-
cate Bank, and some other hon Mem-
bers have also raised these guestions.
In ‘this context, we itled to find out
the position from the Syndicate Bank,
angd that Bank has informed us ag fol~

lows: .

T “Our ’B#nk hag not mcurred any
T toss’ whatseever ~due lo the
"~ * - closure ‘of the BCCI operations

[ RAJYA SABHA )
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in various countries. TIn fact,
substantial amounts of BCCI
group are held by us in various
accounis.- BCCI has drawing
arrangement with our bank as
well as other Indian public
sector banksg in India for send-
ing remittances. This arrange-
ment was suspended after the
closure of the BCCI in warious
countries. Our accounts =~ at
London have been recounciled
up to 30th June 1991. And the
rupee account of BCCI group
with us in India have also been
reconciled up to 30th June
1991.”

" Therefore, on the basis of informa-
tion before me, I think the point that
was made by hon. Shri Kulkarni
about the alleged loss of one hundred
million dollars does not appear to be

" correct. If he has any further infor-

mation, I would request him to give
this to me and I would have the mat-
ter further investigated.

VThen, a question was raised about
the deposits by Keralites abroad, I

" must be very honest with you. The

bulk of what I had to say was relat-
ing to the affairs of the BCCI in
India. Now, as far as the BCCI's
operations outside India are concern-
ed, I am afraid I do not have the in-
formation with me. And if it is the
wish of the House that we ought to
get this information—I do not know
whether we can get it—y would cert-
ainly make an effort to get that in-
formation in due course of time.

Shri Kulkarni asked about the BCCI
having money of Indian industrialists.
Now, it is normal for banks to deal
with industrialists as well as~ other
people. I'do not see, frankly speaking,

" whether “any purpose "will be served
"by giving the nameg of individuai in-

dustrialists. = And I 'would beg of
this House that, in my view, it is not

" a healthy practfte that individual ac-
eounts or individual account holdgrs
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- should be a subject matter of  dis-
cussion in this august House. If any
,hon. Member -has .any..information
. Which may create_any doubt about
the authenticity .of any particular ac-
.-count or account holders, Sir, you
. ‘have my agsurgnce that I would have
it investigated.  .But I would res-
Rrectfully submit that,for the healthy
growth of banking .in qur country it
is not, a sound. practice_to.discuss in-
dividual account holders or individual
accounts on the floor of the House.

Again, a question was raised about
"the licence being given. It is true
that the Bank also asked for a licence
in 4879,-1978 and 1979. The Bank did
finglly. get a -licence in 1983 Now, in
.alF these things there hax heen a. pro-
ceéss. Time has elapsed, There were
‘certain reasons why the Reserve Bank
felt at that particular moment that a
representative of it would suffiee. And

.+-when.in-1+983 certain thingg had chang-
--od, and one -of the changes was the

.-involvenrens- of- the Bank of America

- in the affairs of ‘this Bank—I think
that got reduced—that is how in 1923
a licence was given,

-~ SHRI S.. JAIPAL REDDY: ‘T asked
-a gpecific-question as to whether Dr.
- Singh-ms Governor opposed the zrant
af lieeaceﬂ - -

e SHRI MANMOHAN SINGH* 1
--would respectfully submit, Sir, that
—-gthat - goes on between the Governor
-~ol the -Reserve Bank of India and the
- finance ‘Minister of India is-a matter

- which is of confldential nature and I

don’t think- it -would - be a  healthy
practice if what goes on between the
~“Governor of the Reserve Bank and
-'the Pinance ‘Minister of the country
—should be a subJect matter- of dJscus—
- alon. -

.. SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY “In

. that case, I don't expect the Fmance
_ Minister to now offer rationaligation
io;’ what happened then,

SHRI MANMOHAN SINGH: I am
—Jwt providing. any  rationalisation. I
ammﬁn&nomefagﬁ as they are that
in 1088°a bank was given a licence.

(7 AUG. 1991 ]
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Everybody knows who was .the Gov-
_ernor and who was the Finance Min-
ister. I think those are matters of
public lmowledge.

LT ol S e |k o
‘em‘r AT, XA SIAAL TER. gm

SHBI MANMOHAN SIN‘GH -1 am
sor;'y 1 do n,o‘q want te add more
on this sub}ect -

ol c‘ﬁﬁm iﬂh m!ﬁ Q‘erf

. mmw |
SHRI MANMOKAN SINGH Padia
“of ‘the représentative
offide. Asfaraslrecall apd I am
speékinz from memory dealing with
- 15 to 16 years ago, I think he had com.
" to some_adverse notice, The Reserve
Bank did look into the workmg of the
““representative offiec  and they found

" not much substence in’ the allégaiions

Then 1 think; “Baere Were several ot‘her
Members ‘asking - “abent the Isle ’

< Man” Couipameg belonging to certam
Indian companies. I have been {fold

* that these investments were made in

acecordance with -the éstabmed pro-
" Cedures.. There was a “scheme called
portfollo“ investment ' daly approved
scherhe of the ‘Reserve Bank of India,
’I!hese investments were ‘made in the
R debeﬂtures of Reliance Industries
"where non-resident Indians sent the
investment through the BCCI London.
But I must point out in this matter
_that- BCCI acted .3s_a banker ag any
~.athex ‘bank would. have. done, I don’t
jhuﬂ{ there is. any great scope, for
_attributing malafides in this,

°" Nbw, a question waq raised:" what
ai-é “we going to do to protect * the
mtorest of-the’Indian people. As fay
‘as the interest of the depositors in
India is concerned,-as far as the as-
“"sets ‘and liabilities of the Indian branch
are concerned, T bad already meaticn-
ed in my statement that it is- the
prima-facie view of the Reserve Bank
of India that all these assets of _ the
__bank’ ‘are sgmciem!y large to  take
“cork of all' the Nabilfiies.” Therefore,
as tar as the Indfan transaetiens are



3

24y Statement (3)

[Shri Manmohan Singh]

concerned, I think, there iz no scope
for werry.

A question has been reised  that
many peaple of Indian origin and
non-resident Indians, who may hap-
pen to be Indian citizens, had ac-
counts with the branches of the BCCI
abroad. Unfortunately, I do not know
what mechanism we can adopt to pro-
tect the interests of people banking
with foreign banks. We  have no
control over those branches. But if it
is the wish of the House, I would
again discuss that question with the
Reserve Bank Governor and gee i
we have amy mangguvrability in that
area. If we have, I would eome and
share that jnformation with the hon.
Housge. I think Mr. M. ¢, Bhandare
asked whether any honest Indian has
lost money. I think, as far @s  the
Indlan branch is coneerned, the fears
of uny people losing money are not
warranted. The assets and liabilities
of the Bombhey branch are such that
there i8, prims facia; no need to fear
that anybady would be a loser ip this
proposition. Regarding our intelligence
groping in the dark, I will certainly
pasgs on that information to the con-
cerned Minister and if there is any~
thing to be done or whether there is
neod to streamgline it, I think it is a
suggestion for actiom, and I thiok it
should be left at that.

1 think it was Shri Pramod Msha-
jan who raised this issue. It ig true
that 1 was gnswering that question
relating to the transactions of Bom-
bey branch. I cannot hope to pro-
vide explanation for what happens to
banks all over the world. Wae have
banks from many countries opevating
in our counfry. If you expect me that
we are going to supervise the work-
ing of the banks all over the world
which have brancheg in India, I
thmk th&tis an Obugation.....m

SHR!I PRAMOD MAHAJAN: No, I
did not-ask you that. 1 only asked
about the BCCI opevations in India.

[ RAJYA SABHA]
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I did not ask about all the banks from
all gver the warld.

SHRI MANMOHAN SINGH: As
far ag operations of BCCI in India
are concerned, the fear was expressed
that taxpayers are going to be losers
or any harm is going to be inflicted
on our economy. According to the in-
formation that is at my disposal, the
answer is, no. If you have any fur-
ther information, I would be happy
to investigate that matter and come
back to you.

Jugwisaw (st wew wwtw Vag):
gRAg fafateT g, 9% W
Wt § un efal%s gara qor a7
f£ oF Fari N ¥@ TG O
™y feqifye faqr o | sgd @

T §B IFW G TF a1 787 §

SHRI MANMOHAN SINGH: I have
no information on that particular de-
posit. I think I will ascertain the tacts
and will pass on the information to
the 'hon. Member.

Shri Mahajan algo raised the ques-
tion of employees who were detained.
Naew, five employees of the bank
came to adverse notice of the En-
forcement Directorate. One of them
happened to be the General Manager.
Before action eould be taken, that
gentleman took anticipatory  bail
and went eut of the country. There-
fore, he was not arrested. The other
four employees were arrested under
COFEPOSA and this matter went up
to the Advisery Boerd. These four
persons were arrested sometime on

‘the 28th of January 1987; I am speak-

ing from memory, and I think they
were released in April on the advice

.of the Advisory Board who felt that
' there wag not enough material to

detain them. In thig background, the
bank made a representation to the
Government that this was the case
with regard to the Hth employee also
who had gone out of the country.
A review was undertaken and it was
felt that gince the charges against the
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5th persosn were of the same nature
as against the other four, there was
no case to keep the detention orders
pending against him and, therefore,
the Government took the view that
that man need not be detained.

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: Special
favour was shown to a person whe
ren away from the country. Thig re-
quires an explanation, .

SHR] MANMOHAN SINGH: I am
stating the facts as I see them that
the Government took the view on
the representation of the bank that
since it was not considered desirable
and tenable to keep the four persons
under arrest, therefore, since the 5th
man alsg fell in the same category,
he should also be given the same
treatment.

STt RN AETAA : 7 FowAT Tfera
& P Pra TR Srevwar ¥ gifaded
g T

. R ]
SHRI MANMOHAN SINGH: The
question was raised....

SHR] ASHIS SEN (West Bengal):
He could not be treated on par with
the other four, because he ren away
from the country. There is a suspi-
cion in this case. Why should the
man take anticipatory beil and go
out of the country if he is clean?
Therefore, a distinction hag to be
made.

DR. JINENDRA KUMAR JAIN
(Madhya Pradesh): Sir, a very seri-
ous matter is being given a very
casual trehtment by the hon. Finan-
ce Minister. I would like to put it
on record that this kind of a casual
attitude towards the financial inte-
grity, security of the country and
everything you are talking of defend-
ing, is not at all acceptable. Under
the COFEPOSA Act, there is no pro-
vision for going to the Court. A per-
son goes away. The whole suspicion
is about the nexus between the Gov-
ernment and the offender.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (8HRI
SHANEAR DAYAL SINGH): Please,

[7 AUG. 1891]
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you allow the Minister to complete
his statement. He hag already =aid
in his statement that the statement is
on the basie of the jnformation avail.
able at present. In case, further in-
formation becomes available, the Gov-
ernment will take appropriate action.

DR. JINENDRA KUMAR JADN:
This part of the statement does not
need any further information I would
like the hon. Finance Minister to say
that he appreciates the seriousness
of the matter and he would take ac-
tion on this. But he is just defending
&g if nothing had happened.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI
SHANKARDAYAL SINGH): I would
request the Members to let him com-
plete his reply.

SHRI MANMOHAN SINGH: The
question was raised by Shri Mahajan
about the intelligence agencies and
the information about the acquisition
of property. This matter wap referred
to the Reservet: Bank of India. The
Reserve Bank of India made investi-
gations and they said that the ac-
counts of the bank did not show that
it had indulged in any such transac-
tions. Shri Mahajan also asked about
the accounts that'some terrorist orge-
nisations or individuals might .have
abroad with this bank. Unfortunate-
ly, I have no information with me
on thig point. Well, it it is possible,
I would certainly try to get that
information. The same way, I can-
not answer this question: “Does the
BCCT help terrorists organisations out-
side India or not?” The information
that has been provided to us by our
intelligence agencies ig in the nature
that they dom’t have anything de-
finite on this point. Another question
was asked: “Doeg the Bank of Ame-
rica owe Rs. 10 crores to BCCI” 1
don’t have information with me on
that point. I would ascertain that
information. Another question was
asked: “What is the Tfuture of the
bank?” Now, as far as the Indian
branch is concerned, its assetg and
liabilities seem to be fairly healthy.
As regard its future, I think the
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Reserve Bank had slready appointed
a provisional liquidator. He is asses-
sing the position, and with regard
to the future, we will take the deci-
sion when the time comes. Shri
Malaviva asked about the- laundering
cperation of the Bank in the United
S_tates where it came to adverse no-
tice. T think, thig is 2 public fact and
I don’t have to deal with this. He also
asked as to who was the Finance
Secretary and the Finance Minister
at that time. It is a public fact. Any-
body can get that information.

SHRI SATYA PRAKASH MALA-
VIYA: It must be a matter of record
for this House. My question wag spe-
cific; On the relevant date, when the
licence was granted, who was the
Finance Secretary and the Finance
Minister? I he has not got the infor-
mation now, he should furnish it
later. He should say that he would
come again with the information.

SHRI MANMOHAN SINGH: An-
other question was asked about the
difference between the ‘Redervé Bank
of India and the Finaence Ministry.
I have already repliad that it vas not
a healthy practice.
dential transactions between the Gov-
ernor of the Reserve Bank and the
Minister of Finance. It is my honest
view that thig should not be a subjéct-
mattey of debate of discussion in this
sugust House. Then the question
wag ggked - whether the Syndicate
Bank hag deposited money which has
caused a lass of Rs. 200 crores. The
answer that 1 have already given is
that the information furnished to us
by the Syndicate Bank shows that
this allegation ig not- correct. If any
hon. "Member hes any other informa-
tion on ¢his--poipnt; I will be very
happy fo-make -use of it and make
such investigation as may be con51-
dered apprepnate

Somebody asked whether the
daughter. ¢f a particular employee of
the Syndicate Bank sought a job,
whether a senior officer of the Bank
left and joined the. BQCI. Now. you
can go on  investigating people’s
vast and present. But T think it will

These are confi-
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be a sad day if, for example, the chil--

dren were to be judged by their pa-
rents’ acts, or, the parents werée te
be penalised for what the children do

I do not think that a serious discus-’

sion shoulq be reduced to that level.

Is the BCCI involved in clandestine .

arms dealings? This was another
question. As far as the operationg of
the Bank’s branch-in India are con-
cerned, all the evidence that I have
does noat substantiate this allegation.

Another question was: ‘Is it true
that the Abu Dhabj rulers are inter-
ested in his Bank? 1 would like to
make & point here. Until 1990, the
Bank was owned in a different way.
In 1990, a major change took place
and the ruling family of Abu Dhabi
has now acquired a major controlling
interest in the Bank. Here 1 do want
tn appeal to the House. This is a
Bank in  which the ruling
family of Abu Dhabi has a
very substantial interest. But what-
ever has gone ‘on before 1990 is past
story and, therefore, whatever is said
or done here has some implications
for our relatiohs’ with the Arab coln-
tries. 1 think, some sense of respon-
sibility must be exercised in desling
with this auestion and I do not have
to tell the House that this is a sen-
sitive question.

Another question asked was: “Are
the interests of the depositors safe?”
As far as the depositors in Indis are
concerned, their

minary estimate, are completely safe.
As regards the interests of Indians
who have Banked with this Bank
abroad. T am afraid, I cannot give
that assurance. I do not have those
facts.

Then, the question of the Indian
employces was raised. As far as the
employees of the Bank’s - branch in
India are cencerned, I think, their
future, obviously, is tied up with the
future of the Bank. In regard to
the Indian employees in the Bank’s
branches abroad, I canhot give an
s assurance about ‘any arrgngements

interests, aceording
to the Reserve Bank of India's preli- -

1
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to take care of these people. Now,
1 do recognise the humanitarian as-
Pect of the problem. I do recognise
that wherever possible, whenever
Indian nationals working abroad run
into problems, we must look at their
problems with sympathy and under-
standing. That would be our effort.

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY:; I asked
a question. Is it a fact that the En-i<
forcement ‘Directorate recommenidet:’
closure of the Bank and canceHation -
of the licence in late 1886 or early
19877

SHRI MANMOHAN SINGH: I' am
taking up the Members’ points one by
one. I now come to the points Shri
Jaipal Reddy made. He agked about
the role of a particular person who
happened to be the Governor of the
Reserve Bank of India. I am .not go-
ing to cgmment on that. Hé 'did ask
this question, about the Enforcement
Directarate. It is true that the En-
forceant))Dlrectorate did _ask  -the
Reserve Bank of India to consider the
cancellation of the licence. The Re-
serve Bank of India did hold then
a special inspection. The Reserve
Bank of India then came to the speci-
fic conclugion,. as a result of this ins-
pectjon, thit the nature of the irregu-
lari?:?thmﬁg had found was not
serioug enough to warrant the cancel-
lation of the licence. This was the
specific recommendation, specific deci-
sion, of the Reserve Bank ef India on
this particular point. Then, another
question wag asked, which Indian

companies dealt with this Bank. As I

satd, marfy .people have accournts, and
t honestly feel that it ig not proper
that indlvidual accounts, their names
or the nafture of thelf accounts should’
be a subfect-matter of discussion in
this Houwe.

- Shri Jaipal Reddy also asked if
there is involvement of the Bank in
gun-running and it there is involve-
ment of politicians and officials. The
information that has been- given to
me by the relevant intelligence agen-
cles and’ the Reserve Bank, does no’
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substantiate as of néw that there is
any such involvement, But, if any-
body has any fae¢t, I would be very
happy, I think, to make use of -that-.-
If anybody has any names or any-
thing else, well, I think, we -wil}
look into anything, any--information
that hon. Members may. give.

Hon. Shri Jaipal Reddy also asked
whether it is a fit ease” where ' this
matfer ought to be looked into by
a Joint Committée. Of course, the
House is always sovereign to' decide
what it wants. ‘But my advice as of

now would be that taking info se-
count the sensitive nature of the sub-
ject., considering our relatioms with
the Arab counfries, I think, as of now.
it would not be proper o make -this
a 'subject-matter of discussion through
a Joint Committee of the two Houses
of Parliament. .

I think Shri Vishvjit Prithyijit
Singh also made-a certain point abput
the origin of the Bank, He asked whe~
ther, when it becamge ¢lger in 1-1890-
that the Bank camg.in for-adverse no-
tice in various partg of the world, any
action was taken and in 1990 who
was the Finance Minister then, I
think he knows that information. [
think every body knews who was the
Finance Minister,- But I don't want to
attribute any' motives .to _ the
hon. Finance Minister because the In:
dian operations of this Bank by and
large, according to the Reserve Bank,
have not come in for any adverse
notice of a serious nature, .So, if the
Finance Minister did not take any
action, well, I don’t think. that ahy

blame ought to - be -cast for that
reason.
He also asked about Indians wor-

king in the Gulf, who were banking
with this bank, If there are any In-
dians who have been banking with
the BCCI abroad, it'is quite clear that
they would suffer. How they can be
helved, what role-our banking system
and ther. Reserve. Bank can provide,
what assistance,-at this stage I am
not very clear. But.I.would- go back
and discuss what help can-be .given
to all those unfortunate victims or
what action can be taken.
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He also asked what action 1 contem-
plate to protect the interests of those
who banked with the BCCI legally.
My answer is that all those who ban-
ked with the BCCI, Bombay Branch,
have nothing to worry about. As far
as those who banked with the BCCI
abroad are concerned, I am in no
position today to assure that I have
any ready-made selutions to  their
problems, But I take note of the senti-
ments. I will discuss with the Reserve
Bank what role can be played.

As regards the role of Mr. Hersh-
man, T think, the hon. Member Thas
referred to some statement by Mr.
Hershman. This gentleman is in the
habit of making statements. For what
reason does he go on making state-
ments? By now, ¥ think, his creden-
tials are well known. I don’t have to
comment on that. I think the whole
world knows that he is in the nature
‘of making wild statements. With what
motives? Well, the House can well
judge it.

Dr. Sivaji asked how many people
were detained, 1 have already ans-
wered that question. Four persons
were detained. One person was left
out because he went abroad hefore
he could be detained. That is the
answer,

How many more were interned?
Only five persons from the Bank staff
were the subject-matter of action
under the COFEPOSA Act.

He asked how many other authori-
sed dealers have come in for adverse
notice, I think, that is a normal, ro-
utine inspection. I think the Reserve
Bank inspects banks from time to
time. Several banks, I think, have
come in for some adverse notice. But
in this case the Reserve Bank’s con-
clusion was that the adverse notice to
which this Bank came, did not warr-
ant such a severe action as to cancel
this lieense,
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He also agked about involvement of
politicians and bureaucrats. I have
answered this question also,

He also asked about clandestine acti-
vities with the Syndicate Bank I have
mentioned that the information that
I have, does not warrant that there
is such a loss.

He also raised the question of re-
pealing the secrecy clause of the ban-
king legislation, Well, that is a sugg-
estion for action. As of now my own
advice to this House would be that
our bank needs that protection and
nothing should be done or said lightly
which could affect the efficient func-
tioning of our banking in a  world
which is becoming more competitive
than ever before. I think these were
the points which have been raised, I
have tried to answer questions to the
best of my ability. If any hon. Mem-
ber has some more information, he
can pass that on to me and we will
take such action as may be consid-
ered necessary.

SHRI VISHVJIT P. SINGH: The
Minister has given a comprehensive
answer. He has answered every point
I congratulate him. I think the House
should leave him now (Interruptions)

SHR! KAPIL VERMA (Uttar Pra-
desh): Will the hon. Minister try to
find out if the terrorists operating in
the Kashmir Valley at the initiative of
the Pakigtanis are getting money
from this bank’s main branch? 1 say
this hecause all these reports have
appeared in the newspapers.

DR} JINENDRA KUMAR JAIN: We
are not satisfied with that part of
the statement which the hon. Minis-
ter has made about how the Govern-
ment dealy with the suspects. Here
is the case that the top General Man-
ager of the Bank knows in advance
that there is going to be a case ag-
ainst him. So, he goes to the court
and takes anticipatory bail. I would
like to know if the Government opp-
osed the anticipatory bail? The pass-
port is always taken by the court
whenever a COFEPOSA suspect {s
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granted anticipatory bail, He is not
- only given advance information,
-~ but he iz also allowed to have antci-
patory bail, His passport is not taken.
Nobody checks him at the airport.
_The whole Enforcements Directorate
was sleeping and then you give a
clean chit saying that his case is with-
drawn. This is a clear case of absol-
ute failure of the Government in de-
aling with the case. It would be hon-
est on the part of the hon. Finance
Minister to admit the failure of the
Government at least on this part of
the matter of the Indian operations of
the BCCI,

SHRI VISHVJIT P. SINGH: 1 must
say the hon. Member thinks that our
Finance Minister is a superman, that
he has all the facts with him even
while dealing with the remote cagse of
1986. I thank you very much if you
think -the Finance Minister is a
superman. (Interruptions)

DR. JINENDRA KUMAR JAIN: It
is not a question of the man. It is a
question of the whole Government.

SHRI ASHIS SEN: When the ref-

. erence was made_about the Chair-
man’s daughter’s employment, the hon.

. Minigter passed over it saying that we
do not want to discuss children’s app-
ointment orders. I fully agree with
him. The question came in the back-
ground of the involvement of the
Syndicate bank in the clandestine op-
erations of the BCCI. Mr. Kulkarni
raised this point about the § 100
million amount being affected and he
has cleared him. The second point is
about the clandestine operation. Some
officer of the bank was released from
the Syndicate Bank and given app-
ointment at the BCCI. Subsedauently
the daughter of the Chairman — it is

not a question of the daughter we '

are bothered about — was given emp-
Joyment. Chairman’s involvement s
the matter on which I think, per-
haps a little investigation is required
T would request the hon. Finance

inister to undertake an investiga-
tioif on that.
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SHRI MANMOHAN SINGH: With
regard to the alleged financing of the
terrorist activities in  Kashmir, 1
think the information that I have as

far as the Bombay branch is
concerned, is that it has
9.00 p.M. not béen- indulging in any

such activity, If anything
has bben done by foreign branches of
this bank, well, I would go back to
our intelligence agencies.

SHRI KAPIL VERMA: In the cas
of Mr. Abu Nidal..

SHRI MANMOHAN SINGH: Well, I
would be grateful if you can pass
on to me any information that you

“have. I would then pass it on to our

intelligence agencies.

The second question was : “Did the
Government  oOppose anticipatory
bail?” Thonestly do - not recollect what
happened. All that I do recall from
the files is that this chap went ab-
road. He sought-bail. Then ‘later on
because other peeple were set free,
he was also set free.

Now, I do not propose to talk ab-
out the Chairman’s daughter. [ think
it is nét proper.to penalise the chil-
dren simply - because they happened
to be related to a particular person
who might be holding an office. I
refuse to do that. Tomorrow, if any
daughter does something and you say,
she should be penalised, I should be
penalised. .. (Interruptions)...I refuse

fo accept this.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI
SHANKAR DAYAL SINGH): That is
enough. Now the statement by the
Home Minister regarding the killing
of ten Sikhs in Pilibhit.

THE MINISTER OF STATE IN
THE MINISTRY OF PARLIAMENT-
ARY AFFAIRS AND THE MINIS-
TER QF STATE IN THE MINISTRY
OF HGME AFFAIRS (SHRI M. M.
JACORB): The Home Minister is not
keeping well. He has asked me 1o
make this statement. With your per-
mission, I want to make this state-
ment... (Interruptions)....
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THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI
SHANKAR DAYAL SINGH): Why

don’t you allow him? We are going
to take up ONGC statement also.
Several Members have raised the
question about the Pilibhit incident.
That ig also an important thing. So
allow him to make the statement.

—

11, Killing of ten Sikhs in Pilibhit
District of Uttar Pradesh,

SHRI M. M. JACOB: Sh:,
1 rise to share with this
august House, the information so far
available with the Government about
the incident in which 10 persong were
killed in, Pilibhit District of Uttar
Pradesh on the night intervening 12-
13 July, 1991

The matter was taken up with the
Government of Uttg.r Pradesh. Accor-
ding to the information received fr.om
them, as reported by Supdt.of Poh?e,
Pilibhit 10 Sikh extremists were k'11-
led in three separate encounters with
Police in the early hours of 13th quly
in the jurisdiction of Police Stations
Mouria, Bilsanda and Puranpur of
Pilibhit district while some others
managed to escape. Prominent among
those killed were Baljit Singh alias

Pappu (self styled ‘Lt. General of
KLA) and Jaswant Singh Fauji ésel}f
ot

styled ‘Lt. General’ of KCF).
carried a reward of Rs. 40,000 each.
Four .315 bore rifles, four guns, one
country-made pistol and some ammu-
nition were recovered from the sites
of encounters. Further the Superin-
tendent of Police, Pilibhit had infor-
med the State Government on 18-7-91
that the namesg of the 10 extremists
killed in the encounters did not figure
in the list of bus passengers about
which a reference had been made in
certain newspapers and that this fact
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had been got verified from he Reg-

ional Transport Officer.

While the police has described
this incident as encounter with flerce.
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terrorists, certainm-newspapers: and re-
presentatives of certain religious or-
ganisations have expressed adverse
reactions stating this incident to be an
example of police brutality and have
claimed that the persons killed were
not terrorists. There were reports in a
section of the press that the persons
killed in Pilibhit were pilgrims tra-
velling in a bus, who were hauled up
by the police before they were elimin-
ated in fake encounters.

Various Political Parties criticised
the local Administration and the
police about this incident and also
sent teams of their representatives to
Pilibhit. In order to get complete in-
formation, Shri Surjit Singh Dang,
the PWD Minister and Shri Surya
Pratap Shahi, Home Minister of
Uttar Pradesh went to Pilibhit, A
team consisting of two Members of
the Minorities Commission alsc visi-
ted Pilibhit.

I also felt concerned after secing
different versions of the incident and
the matter-was taken up with the Go-
vernment of Uttar Pradesh again.
Even though the Government of
Uttar Pradesh intially asked only a
team led by I. G. (Intelligence) to
confidentially inquire into the matter,,
they have subsequently ordered judi-
cial inquiry to be headed by Shri
Justice K. P, Singh, a sitting Judge of
the Allshabad High Court into the
above incident, The Commission shall
inquire into and report on, in respect
of the entire series of the said ineid-
ents with a view to, —

I
(1) ascertaining the facts regar-
ding the said incidents including
the causes thereof;

(2) ascertaining the -antecedents
of persons killed in the said incid-
ents ‘and to determine as to whe
ther the deceased persons were ter-
rorists or not; and

(3) assessing the -role of the offf
ecrs and the'- employees concernec
with regard to the-said. ingjdents



